Memo

City of

Washington

Est, 1825

TO: Public Works Committeee

FROM: Kevin Schone, Public Works Manager
DATE: February 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Centre State Payment Authorization

On January 14, 2019, one of City’s plow trucks, Lincoln 9, a 2007 International, was brought to Centre
State International for an il pan replacement as it had rusted a hole in it and started to leak. The
driver’s side seatbelt assembly was also repaired at this time due to the retractor sticking. The oil pan
was replaced as well as the seatbelt retractor and the truck was test drove to make sure these two
problems were fixed. During the test drive the check engine light came on and the truck was returned to
Centre State’s shop for diagnosis and it was determined that the turbo charger had failed. The turbo
charger was ordered and installed and the final invoice for the oil pan, seatbelt retractor, and turbo
charger repairs totaled $5,350.29.

The 2007 International is a frontline truck and it is imperative to keep this truck in working order. This
truck will become a back-up truck once the new single axle ordered last summer arrives on scene. The
current back-up truck, Lincoln 5, a 2006 International, was put in service while the repairs were being
made and allowed crews to keep city streets cleared.

There are sufficient funds within the budget for these repairs and staff is recommending payment to
Centre State in the amount of $5,350.29.

This matter is being placed on the City Council consent agenda of February 4, 2019 for review and
consideration.
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SHOWN. SERVICES DESCRIBED WERE PERFORMED AT NO CHARGE TO
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